Yakama
Nation
Fisheries

OFFICE

PHONE

FAX

EMAIL

WEB

MEMORANDUM

Date: July 2, 2025

To: YN FISHERMEN; FRMP; HOUSING;
SUPERINTENDENT; GAME WARDENS;
CHIEF OF POLICE; LAW & JUSTICE;
LITIGATION ATTORNEY; IN-HOUSE
COUNSEL

From: Fish & Wildlife Committee:
JEREMY TAKALA, Chairman; CASEYMAC WALLAHEE,
Secretary; TERRY RAMBLER- GOUDY, Member; TERRY
HEEMSAH SR, Member

RE: CA-487-2025-2 Delay Reopening of the Upper Kilickitat
River until August 01, 2025.

Section Il B2b of T-45-2025 states “Subsistence Fishing will
resume on a weekly schedule of Noon Tuesdays to 6pm Saturdays
no later than July 1, 2025.”

However, the Klickitat Fish Hatchery has not met its brood goal of
500 fish for the 2025 spring season. In an effort to allow as many
spring salmon as possible an opportunity to swim into the Klickitat
Fish Hatchery, the Fish & Wildlife Committee hereby delays the
reopening of the upper Klickitat River Fishery until August 1, 2025.
Fishing will be allowed from Lyle Falls downstream to the mouth of
the Kilickitat River, but all fishing upstream of Lyle Falls will be
closed until August 1, 2025. All other regulations in section II.C of
T-45-25 remain unchanged. Regulations are pursuant to Title
32.14 of the Revised Law & Order Code of the Yakama Nation.
Authority to enforce these regulations is provided under Section
32.18.07 of the Code. Violations of any of these regulations are
punishable under Section 32.18.07 of the Code.
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